MEMORANDUM

Staff Bridge Branch '

4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Room 107 .‘m
Denver, Colorado 80222 —T———~
(303) 757-9309 FAX (303) 757-9197

N
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Date: April 1, 2011
To: All Bridge Rating Manual Users
Signature on File
From: Mark A. Leonard
Subject:  CDOT Bridge Rating Manual Additions & Revisions
The following Sections of the CDOT Bridge Rating Manual have been added to address LRFR (Load
and Resistance Factor Rating):

Section 14 - Concrete Box Culverts
Section 15 - Load and Resistance Factor Rating (LRFR)

The following Sections of the CDOT Bridge Rating Manual have been revised to address LRFR
(Load and Resistance Factor Rating) and other rating related issues:

Table of Contents

Introduction

Revision Log

Section 1 - General Requirements

Section 8 - Reinforced Concrete Structures

Please add these sections to your copy of the Bridge Rating Manual. These revisions are available
electronically through the CDOT bridge web page.

http://www.dot.state.co.us/DesignSupport/

Structural personnel should review and become familiar with these additions/revisions. If you have
any questions or recommendations for improvement please contact:

M. Mac Hasan, Project Support Unit (303) 757-9064
mahmood.hasan @dot.state.co.us

J.W. Gregory, Bridge Rating and Overloads Unit  (303) 512-4012
john.gregory @dot.state.co.us
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Distribution via e-mail:

Scott McDaniel, CDOT - Director of Staff Services
Matt Greer, FHWA

Staff Bridge Employees

Structural Consultants



